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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power Corporation Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River Unit 3 License No. DPR-72

During an NRC inspection conducted on October 6 through 24, 1997, violations
of NRC requirements were 1dentified. In accordance with the “"General
Statement of Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions." NUREG-1600,
the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective Actions, requires that

conditions adverse to 3ua11ty such as malfunctions and deficiencies be
promptly identified and corrected.

Contrary to the above, conditions adverse to quality were not promptly
corrected. in that:

1. . Work request Numbers 333797 and 333798, issued-in-March 1996 to
install stem protectors on the actuators for Makeup valves (MUV)-
58 and MUV-73 viere closed without performing the work. As of
October 8, 1997, the stem protectors had rot been installed on
these valve actuators.

£ As of October 24, 1997, design engineers failed to take action to

correct design drawing errors for Drawings 206-058. Revision 18,
and 206-075, Revision 19. As a consequence, incorrcct information
was used as inputs in several electrical calculations. The
licensee’'s design engineers became aware of the discrepancies on
the drawings durin? development of Revision 3 to emergency diesel
enerator (EDG) Calculations E-91-0026 and E-91-0027: however,

recursor Cards or Drawing Change Notices were not initiated to
have the darawing deficiencies corrected until this 1ssue was
identified during the inspection.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).

B. 10 CFR 50, quendix B. Criterion XI, Test Control, requires that a test
program shall be established to assure that all testing required to
demonstrate structures, systems, and components will perform
satisfactory in service i1s identified and perfqrmed in accordance with
written test procedures which incorporate the requirements and
acceptance limits contained in applicable design documents.

The Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) Section 6.1.2.1.1, High Pressure
Injection (HPI) states that "The four HPI valves (MUV-23, 24, 25, and
26) may be supplied by either of the two channels of the ES electrical
buses through operation of selector switches in the control room."
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